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DATE: NOVEMBER 2, 1978

TRANSMITTAL TIME
TO WESTERN UNION: 1:00 pm

VIA TELEGRAM

THE COMMISSION HAS RECEIVED A COMPLAINT FROM THE

NATIONAL RIGHT TO WORK COMMITTEE WHICH ALLEGES THAT

YOU HAVE VIOLATED 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (2) (A) and §441(a) (f)

OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT.

THE COMMISSION HAS DETERMINED THAT ON THE BASIS OF

THE INFORMATION IN THE COMPLAINT THERE IS NO REASON TO

N BELIEVE THAT A VIOLATION OF ANY STATUTE WITHIN ITS

JURTSDICTION "AS BEEN COMMITTED. ACCORDINGLY , THE

COMI)SION iNT LOSE ITS FILE ON THIS MATTER.

A l]ETLTER .E COMPLATNT WILL FOLLOW.

SINCER LY,

WILLIA C. OLDAKER
GI. ":, vR A',:N ,'\ L COUNSEL



[EDERAI. ElECI-ION C()MMISSION

I U') K " lIRIII N.W,
4\V.\', !IN( I(. )N'.[.) (, 2(W11 ,

November 2, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Friends of Donald Stewart Committee
P.O. Box 2274
Arriston, Alabama 35201

Re: MUR 787

Dear Sirs

T am forwarding for youir information the enclosed
cOT0p.!avj_!w:t which w~ roce",,d by the Commission.

Ce Co>-s:A o  has -, 12 vr-+e that on thb..

1~~~~h nbail -r n . So2~~~~. t >'-. . (i ] 9 C.- tj , hOn t W D1??1.fl7.in there s no e,.s.;
- (I ~ ~ C 4-0;V~ 1~tt v l ~f-' >; "s>.... cc ::: r :e i n <!j 'i)?, tnhic.

.._>i' ( A0 r~l - (r ,,:,. . t.,- f -i,' Aooo ..L T ut

C ic: 'ou@r {n '.'ornciaU on ,a copy oF our rCTAort to
, £.o 5 .hs.on J ~L] hs £10 !ttrer is enclosed.

S 7ncere ,

VWilliam C. Olde}:e7

ce1 n



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON,D,C, 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

November 2, 1978

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther

National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 787(78)
Donald Stewart
Friends of Donald Stew'

Committee
Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Electior. Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated October 30, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation

C of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRNC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such cxcessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, olease contact me.

S incerely7,

aii / A-ue
al cu1.da-er(, nvrLal Counsel



BEFORE THE FEERAL EUMON1 ONCESSICN

In the Matter of )
)

Donald Stewart ) MUR 787
Friends of Donald Stewart )

Ccazittee

CERTIFICATICN

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Camtission, do hereby certify that on Noveber 2, 1978, the Ccmission,

meeting in an Executive Session at which a quorum was present, determined

by a vote of 6-0 to adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel to

take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign Act,
as amended, has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters attached to the First
General Counsel's Report.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Comission

I- - -



WaFShnEtor, D-.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSELT.'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT' S NAME:

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FE1..: AL AC, CIES CHECKED:

MUR NO. 717
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC.10/30/78
STAFF
MEMBER.TAF_ __

National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

Fr j . 3 44

2 U.S.C. §441a(a), §441a(f)

MUR 354

None

SUMMARY 01' ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated October 30, 1978,
complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) by accepting $ e0,Voo
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the (TtCs and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowinqly accepting such

.I.fL 1 INA. RY ANA 1YS IS

Cornp a .i~n ,.t, bas,- Lhe~iL r all a " ...i .us Uhai . +-
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, asamended (the "Act") on -t.Ij r,-c ; D<m-i .. th2- tha AUL'-CT MOPE

<"xC ani ie PAK; o~ the vious ur, ion which are members
ar tee A'-- " r- a f- a t :ted 1 cia inant s' legal

premi~se in acejouted, than the AFL1--CI0 COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions , h nS C. a.e ,r'sr f the AFL-CT0 er
ato subect Laon. contribution li La tion of $5,000 and
res.pondent v ould b, _ i~n violation of th Act by accep-1]ing-'-
contributio ,n in excess o. L , 000 from t"e-
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This iassl is idenL Ica l.
C i .li]. n Lts inl MUR 354(76) .
.ot)lOld thai: AF]-CI[O COPE PCC
tio I 1 %7) i r1- are members of
I'urL h r ,,,r Comunission found
L: I-c ioc-;icm- O
(-.1 cC i , 1 .. d t ,,t , ac h mi .v

lW;y coIt) r i ut.e uip to $5 , 0 ..
ol 1-he Chuoun'ission's findings
.- !.haclod letLer) .

The Cor-n. . s; ion's findin
r.e(.gulations 1.1- C.1-.R. 100.14
1.10.3(a) (1) (ii) (R) and (C);
the Act which slates:

to ()21e o'.d by .he same
Iu MU 1 ',)4 the Co , i 's ion

and the l1A(Cs of the various
tho AFIL-(CI) arc not affiliated.
that undeor 2 U.S.C. , 441a(a) (5)

Cr1 -Lbuij.e u!p to $5,000 per
J cI.,K] jl:: natioItl tn o AC

T' Cv o 11 o I In t S~lA ur -101 ( Aor o.iectioii . N 'aC .. 00s noti. V ed

on December 21, 1977 (see

(js werc Sod upon the Comrmission
(c) (2) (.) (ti) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
and upon h) legislative history of

A]l ofl .he political cI:f. Li -,5 sI-) " y a.
,:, Jnterna t Lona]. un] " :~C*± Cs loca nn' E

....... as a a: I 1OC> 22 ,D'ns

"i, o1 the political
AJ--.T and it s L a L

(Qzh:.>i<:;s added)

C()I I 

M ,,)

t>t:ces seL up by the
( :al central bodies

: i al c :1: . i t ;:5 .

(Ii. Rv. N<o. 94-1057, 94th
Con,. 2nd Sess., :. 58)

.. .... .... C.......i±ssion conc1. ud :;,, a s it ct] .lI 4 . Il 354,

that- comni a inants, legal premise is erroneous andc tuiat the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs; of the various unions which
arc member,; of the AFL-CIO are not sub.]cct to one con-
tribution i.iimitation of $5,000.

Cony1 ].ainants do not alleoc, any instance oi where
political cormittees set up by a sincle international union
and its ii<'l unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
coOm(ai.ta~qts allege any instance of where politicl com-

t sot no b, the F-CTO n s tn a cL

chave :Dae C -Ia-rocon to ... t2:;-t...
in e)cCss Ok t~n, $5,000 linati .. a. .....
Co t b tions VO bian .:- J, c-- -, a,t is n Et 0r o-

.". r )., ., thes to the u. aiL-'n cs at nention
tho , OV( a 01)'(0 ",'r conmp. aint.
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R ECO MME, DN. A7 I ON

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close thte fi1, and send the altached letters to
c0mi l)].ainait and respondcint.

ATTACH.MENTS :

1. Complaint
2. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
3. Proposed LetLters
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRI[ I N.W,
VVASHING ION, .C. 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIIED MAIL
RETURN RLCEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Committee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of the Comamission's decision to institute suit
aainst the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
by vou in NOR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tion of that case. With regard to the Commission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my

e-att.. of An,.u:u t 23, 1 ) 77, the Commission concluded that
vo'c, :-.isen fnr }ha,;ic jisue:

.(.) -. arti an stance of the AFL-CIO .

hi r archy (r s shown by newspaper articles,
r t - .n b_ . M an,,, and Mr. flarl:an,

and the cmployment of Ms. Nary Zon by the
C CartC, cm;,ain while on a partial leave

o abence (3 days a week) from her job
as C, 4E -Re searchDirector) makes its
expenditures for registration and get-out-

et. drivs -- corv.unications with
its k<:m,::,r con~t.ibuti±ons wi ,hin the

meaning of the Act;

' , -

. . . . . . . . . . .. . . .- C,.. '''e

t t

cl .:1'-.or,,.'.. o clx a......ni-

", v'.. ,ctual-
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(3) The AFL-CIO General Fund transferred
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construe.d to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b- (b) (2)). .

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
tak.en with regard -to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
follow.ing analysis:

CopI aina7tt recocgni.:es that 2 U.S.C.
,§441b(b) (2) (A) e::encts the general category
of commuications from the pros;cription of
Sect.ion 1 (a) , Ieting "co ;:-.un 4cations

by a c)r') 1in, to its stoco,-i. and
:.ct ive or: aan straLi v personncl and

t~,i f - . On an, subject." v0,2 U S.313 V.
010 U5 U S. 106 ,) ((i o o!-,rqnizaton

y c' , . '-isa vi,.o to its )
, _"c r it'I ,,t ru -I n c afoul of ] U.S.C.

g" 0) . Cn 'arcs, ho.'cvor, that
2 'I.lal-or oi ions are free to
j.i h tI"r mIICs including
rti" .. ... C.r........ ,t On , t ,e_ a+-- ...... { ' t ' ,  , ,  are not free:'. ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 4 ', V o 4-. .... 0 -- , . -

v,': w c ar' p..--_t :san ,:0d t _at, sincc
o-b A' C 0 L "i _ . 1 an+:...--CiLO ' a cacaa _A2~ ''on

C)dine - te , thel r activi ts .it-h Carter.,-r act-vi.:.'- •



any.money spent for registration and get-

out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to voter.
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based
on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

(1) This apparent assumption by complainant
that a registration or get-out-the-vote drive
is made partisan by targeting a particular
candidate is not borne out by the statute.
There is nothing in the statute to support
this proposition; particularly since the
communications subsection (2 U.S.C. §441b(b)
(2) (A)), protects the right the union to send

117, materials which try to convince individuals
to vote (or register) on a partisan basis.

C.' Subsection (b) (2) (B) establishes the right
CT to conduct registration and vote drives; but

limits the conduct of those drives to non-
Spartisan activity, a distinction which is

reflected in the Commission's Reulations.
See 11 C.F.R. 9114.3 and §114.4.-7/ Absent

/ Complainant protests that several portions of the
Regulations are not- in accord with the statute, and specifical.ly
has asked that the Col-ission formally reconsider them. Inasmuch
as the specifics of the indivic1ual regulaticn- do not seem to be
drawn into question here by any particular facts, there seems
to be no need to examine them in the context of this complaint.
The Commission may, in future exairinations of its Regulations,
wish to re-examine the ones particularly challenged in light
of plaintiff's statements.
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evidence (or even allegations) that the driveswere conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not seem to state any violation.Nor, since Congress-exempted 
such communications

and registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, Would the Carter campaign,sacceptance by coordination of the expenditures,if Proven, violate the prohibition againstfederally funded candidates accepting privatecontributions. 26 USC.
,<] " • • §9003 (b ) (2 ) .

(2) The undocumented assertion that more thanthe amount reported was actually spent forpartisan communlications 
is founded on thesame assum:)tions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-te-vote drives was "partisan,' in complainant:sviall COSs ith %r-ard to these shouldSbe reported In view o4- the orth

1 )•e t hh elogi,1 ain.. 9c set forth
above, the complait also does not seem to
set forth Qnv violto

(4) Comp ant . that the statute is
.

..... . Y air I it allows the constituentmember un.ons of the - O to he
s 0-, CI to-) b e 4t o ee1,tted as£ se0a rate ent-: 

....fth
.,. t '--r 4-=7  t 1 r m .- m e r s

....;~ -.- _ c :,ricatio;, to the-' oLC () 1 t') r i 1D U 
alD047A
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1 ":t

C C
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"w-.... 
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and the members of its members is reflecte d in
t6satoyhistory underlying 2 U.S.C. 5441b

((1) (A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"1The present law permits' the AFL-CIO
to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

make voluntary contributions to COPti, its

political committee."
(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 6n the

exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members'

and by corporations to their stockholders
.WWK from the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes communica-
tionsby a federated organization to its

members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,

and by a. parent corporation on behalf of its
subsidiaries."

Cr~k (120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
October 10, 1974).

In this regard, complainant attacks -the lifferential
treatm-,,ent of -the AFL-CIO and trade associations.
Historically, of course, Congress, in~ legislating
in this area, has sought to treat unions and
corporations in the same manner, and only in the

Cr 1976 amendments did it enact statutoril a right

C for -trade associations to e-stablish separate
segregjated funds, and thus placed upon them the

specific restriction of soliciting members of their

members only if permission was granted by the -

corporate members. That statutory background for

classifying trade associations differently from
union (or corporate) groups was also, as noted by the

Commission in its justifLication, for its regulations,
reflected by the absence of leg isilativo history F

sugg usting that Congiress intended trade associations

to h0 rable to solicit members of the'ir mnembers.
The Commi,7-11ssion accordingly concluded', in light
o th anti-proliferation.- provisions of[ the statute
(2 U.S.C. '441a(a) (5)) thal,- it could notL- peLrmit
trad-_associations to solicit from the members of
their mr- rs

i < g! !p<,( .< ... • •.! .... .?. < < , ', ,,; : / • .. • . .. i<.• • • 'I i < ," . q: •L , i ' ! ! !'! V



Second, complainant argues that. ifthe 
AFL-CIO ca

solicit members of its members, the statute does

.not permit the members to have separate contribution
limits. AS an initial matter, complainant' s

insistence that the communication provision 
and

the contribution limitation must be 
seen as identical

seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places

communication and registration and 
get-out-the-vote

drives outside the definition of contribution 
and

expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AFL-CIO conrrunications is severable from the

contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's

Conclusion that the statute was designed to set

separate contribution limits for the 
AFL-CIO and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the 
non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly 
stated:

"All of the political coimnittees set up

by a single international union and its

local unions are treated as a single 
political

committee.

"All of the political committees set up by

the AFL-CIO and its state and local 
central

bodies are treated as a single politicalcommittee."
"onmtte (H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th

Cong., 2d Sess., p. 58)

TT The Commission thus concluded that the statutory

provision setting single contribution limits for
"political committees established or maintained

or financed or controlled by . . . any labor

organization, . . . or local unit of such . . .

labor organization" was not intended to 
cover the

AFL-CIO and its constituent member unions.

I trust the foregoing explanation satisfactorily

informs you of the basis of the Comnission's decision.

Sincerely yours,

William C. 010 er
General Couisel



COMPLAINT F D WITH THE FEDERAL ELECT,* COMMISSION 7t7

October 30, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(l%, ,the Nationtal Right to
,d .,. 3u - , J7

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Donald Stewart and the Friends of

Donald Stewart Committee, his principle campaign committee, have

violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the

$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political

action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common

source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Stewart and his

political committee have accepted $20,400.00 in illegal contributions

from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $20,400.00 in contributions to Stewart exceeds this amount

for both the primary and general elections and is thus an illegal

contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

~them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



original FederalC p Practices Act, and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Stewart's receipt of such illegal excessive monies

represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at

by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We strongly

ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse before

the November 7 election. The American people deserve a Congress that

is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Stewart for both the primary and

the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in the

Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Reed Larson

Henrj.! EWalther
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AFL-CIO Cope Pol. Contributions Committee 7/25/78 5.000.00
Amal. Clothing & Textile Workers -
(ACTI-U-PAC) 7/25/78 . 00.00

it "8/18/78 500.00

Brotherhood of Locomotive Engineers -
Voluntary Political Fund Aug. 78 200.00_ ,

Carpenters Legislative Improvement Com. -

Carpenters and Joiners of America 8/18/78 1,000.00
Committee on Fed. Emp. Political Educ. -

American Fed. of Govt. Employees 8/24/78 50.0

Laborers' Intl. Union of N.A.- Pol. League 8/4/78 1,000,00

Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Com. 8/7/78 1,000.00
Intl. Bro. of Elec. Workers Com. on Pol.
Education 8/16/78 1,000.00 _

Public Emp. Org. to Promote Legislative
Equal. QCC - Amer. Fed. of St. County Emp. 8/10/78 2,500.00

Railway Clerks Political League - Railway,
Airline & Steamship Clerks .5/25/78 1,000-0

Machinists Non-Partisan Political League -

Machinists & Aerospace Workers A7A./4/ 2,...fO

Railway Clerks Political League - Railway,
Airline & Steamship Clerks 61/2L7R 0.0- -

ifit_8/31/78 1,300.00

Intl. Bro. of Elec. Workers Com. on Pol.
Education .9-/7-/7R ]. _nnn-
Intl. Molders & Allied Workers Union -
AFL-CIO-CLC Cope-Fund . 9I1/78 20._l0

of .. 7/28/78 200-00

Oil. Chem & Atomic Wkrs. Intl. Union - OCAW
Political & Legislative League ._9/15/78_300.00

Service Emp. Intl. Union - Cope-PCC 9/12/78. . 500.00

TOTAL $20.400-0 _
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